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Dear Vince,

%ile I hove o fow minutes I cannot effeciently use tor otherpurposes,
kot me ssve you 2 phone eall and bring you up to dste. i

I have writ*en Pen: rather milily chiding hinm. 1t serves no purpose
to do moras, for he is @s bullheaded as he is of honoreble intent. How many
roads to hell sre there to be poved?

Tha 11ttls time I coan spend on "Hepburn" coniliwes to produce results,
I em learning more of him ond his connections. Not enough, but more. A copy of
bhis £ilm secms %o have been sdopted by ore of "us", snd I know no more, ssve thet
It wes not in New Orleans. Thers may be reason o suspect romsone with whom you
were once Irisndly with involvement with him. I do notk btell you more becsuse
I do not want you to telegraph it, Please be sbsclutely gquiet about this. Also,

"I emphasis that there is pow 8t most only enough to warrant suspicion, no mere,

Burten has levelled, wvoluntarily sent his credentisls in when I assked
him, as Jafie had offered to, #nd hes sent me vhet informetion he hssa, I have
esked this of Jaffe - end that is asking muca of enyone in his spobt, especially
the kind of kié he is - snd he has not responded,

Cn Boxley agein., As you know, I did not bolieve be Hal to be on sgent.
However, I must acknowledge that wile I sm still not convinced he is or hss to
be (for there is no difference in effect), what he has done with Penn is consist-
ent with his being one. Also, Penn's erticle has & ccnzsidersble emount of report-
ing carefully kept from the filesi ' .

My lsst information from N.0. is thet they are procseding with their
preparaticns, expect to have them completed in a week (hence I remind yu sgsin
of ths memo on comspiracy I agked for), esnd thet the judge has let it be kmown
they will all work hard, ag has set a sir-dey schedules of 9-5:30, with an hour
and a hslf of{ for kunch, The day of rest will be from 1:30-5:30, And tuils will
run, if necessary, through Merdi Gras, '

Shew's lawysrs filed three motions yesterday: Chenge of venue, to @
argued friday, specifying the Hsbighorst thing even I expected, =nd one of each of
the two Jim's press conferences; to quushi and to continue beil during trial {not
cpposed). Fred Leemsns oppesred in ihe office vélunbarily %o lement in an afii=
davit his lying on HBC, speficied it wes the result of persistent snonymous
threats ageinst him end his family, sccomponied by forceful visits from MRS, snd
that he yeidded to the phoned advice snd went to Dymond, who +teld him to eall day
or night, not to worry sbout o lawyer of bail if Gesrrison siould get sfier him, end
sent him to Sheridsn - who then taped him in Asron Xohn's office with Dy. present.

I have completed sll the mamos asked of me on witnesses, hsve s few others
to do, and then must begin the expensive task of copying files I soould teke. I hawe
little indication of what they msy want, which meone more money 9and more tiwme that
may both be wasted. I have arrsnged, after consultetion, for Wecht and Nichels to
be the autopsy oxpert witnesses. Theyk heve agsing subpenaed the pix and Y=rsys,

In the very faw Minutes I have bsen able to find for my ovn work I hsve obtesined

what even the ultraconservative Hoch says is the most culpable, demninmg thlag yet,
end you !mow some of what I have that is unpublished(we simply must find some way
of getting this stufs out). +t will it teautifully in AGENT OSWALD. Sest regsrds,



